

**AGENDA**

**This meeting will be recorded and the video archive published on our website**

**Licensing and Regulatory Committee  
Monday, 9th May, 2016 at Time Not Specified  
Council Chamber - The Guildhall, Marshall's Yard, Gainsborough, DN21 2NA**

**Members:**

- Councillor Gillian Bardsley
- Councillor Owen Bierley
- Councillor Sheila Bibb
- Councillor David Cotton
- Councillor Paul Howitt-Cowan
- Councillor Angela Lawrence
- Councillor Mrs Jessie Milne
- Councillor Mrs Pat Mewis
- Councillor Richard Oaks
- Councillor Judy Rainsforth
- Councillor Mrs Diana Rodgers
- Councillor Lewis Strange

1. **Apologies for Absence**
2. **To elect a Chairman for the Civic Year**
3. **To elect a Vice-Chairman for the Civic Year**
4. **To determine the normal time of commencement of the meetings, dates of which were approved by Corporate Policy and Resources in 2015, see below**

Day	Cttee date
Thursday	9 June 2016
Tuesday	20 September 2016
Tuesday	13 December 2016
Thursday	16 March 2017

5. **Appointment of Taxi and General Licensing Sub-Committee** (PAGES 1 - 4)

In accordance with the provisions of Section 16 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1980, to appoint Members to serve on the Taxi and General Licensing Sub-Committee in accordance with the wishes expressed by Political groups.

6. **To note that a training session at which Members of the Committee will be required to attend, will be arranged and further details will be circulated in due course**

**Note** Once appointed to serve or substitute on the above committee, Members must receive training by 31 August each year or within three months of being appointed, whichever is the sooner.

M Gill  
Chief Executive  
The Guildhall  
Gainsborough

28 April 2016